Mei Kwan (LKKAuto)

From: Meng Yan (LKK Auto)

Sent: Monday, 9 January 2023 11:01 AM

To: Ramasamy, Shanti (Allianz Insurance Singapore); Claims Banca (Allianz Insurance
Singapore)

Cc: Admin A; assignments

Subject: RE: TP DS claim: (THIRD PARTY CLAIM) SMF9733Z / SMK3737B (DOA ; 20/12/2022@
19.23PM)

Categories: HMK

Dear Shanti,

Thank you for the assignment.

Repairer arrange on 10.1.23.

Best Regards,
Yan | Admin
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Ramasamy, Shanti (Allianz Insurance Singapore) <shanti.ramasamy@allianz.sg>

Sent: Friday, 6 January 2023 7:33 PM

To: Claims Banca (Allianz Insurance Singapore) <claims@allianz.com.sg>

Cc: Admin A <admin-a@Ilkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: TP DS claim: (THIRD PARTY CLAIM) SMF9733Z / SMK3737B (DOA ; 20/12/2022@19.23PM)

Internal

Dear LKK

PW: Allianz1

From: Claims Banca (Allianz Insurance Singapore)

Sent: Friday, January 6, 2023 7:32 PM

To: 'JAY' <sal@vertex.sg>; admin-a@lkkauto.com

Cc: Yan (LKK Auto) <admin-d@Ikkauto.com>

Subject: TP DS claim: (THIRD PARTY CLAIM) SMF9733Z / SMK3737B (DOA ; 20/12/2022@19.23PM)

Your ref: SMF9733Z
Our ref: 2022 22009025KC-SMK3737B

Dear Sirs,



We hereby appoint our direct settlement partners LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd to conduct survey.

Kindly engage with them to arrange for survey.

VERTEX EURO MOTORS PTE. LTD.
3 UBI ROAD 4 SINGAPORE 408608 ,JAY @ 88861663

Please download the documents from this link below (For Survey)

File: SMK3737B-0l.pdf, SMF9733Z(TP).pdf

Link: https://filexchange.allianz.de/SecureDownload.aspx?id=a19db387-b7f1-4107-89dc-43275e43d27a-
c3e64e29fe7203ef

Size: ~ 2 MByte, Download available until: 1/11/2023

Passwords will be sent in a separate email.

Thank you.

Best regards,

Shanti. R

Claims Service

Allianz Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd. | UEN 201903913C
79 Robinson Road #09-01 | Singapore 068897

Phone: +65 6395 3836 | www.allianz.sg
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This e-mail and any files transmitted with it is intended only for the named recipients and may contain confidential and /
or privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient, please do not read, copy, use or disclose the contents of
this communication to others and notify the sender immediately. Then please delete the e-mail and any copies of it.
Thank you.

&2 Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail.

From: JAY <sal@vertex.sg>
Sent: Friday, January 6, 2023 10:38 AM
To: Claims Banca (Allianz Insurance Singapore) <claims@allianz.com.sg>

Cc: Raymond <sa2@vertex.sg>
Subject: [EXT] (THIRD PARTY CLAIM) SMF9733Z / SMK3737B (DOA ; 20/12/2022@19.23PM)

Dear Respective Claim Officer ,

(Motor claim department)
We would like to inform that a claim has been made against your insured motor policy

We wish to submit a third party claim against on your insured SMK3737B



Kindly arrange for survey.

Please find the attached file for your perusal

Survey Type
(Please indicate New ) NEW
Vehicle to be surveyed : SMF9733Z
ALLIANZ Insured Vehicle : SMK3737B
Date of Accident : 20/12/2022@19.23PM
Date of Survey : 10/01/2023
VERTEX EURO

Name of Workshop : MOTORS PTE. LTD.

. 3 UBIROAD
Address of Survey Location : 4 SINGAPORE 408608
Name of Contact Person : JAY
Contact Number : 88861663

(Please indicate YES / NO)

Any Undercarriage involved :

NO

Thanks

JAY
Customer Service Advisor

= X7

Vertex Euro Motors Pte Ltd
T/+656742 3393

M/ +65 88861663
sal@vertex.sg

Showroom Locations:

Ubi Showroom: 3 Ubi Rd 4, S(408608)
Leng Kee Showroom: 2 Kung Chong Rd, S (159140)
www.seat.sg www.cupraofficial.sg




